Exhibit B

Case 16-21142 Doc# 2191-2 Filed 05/12/18 Page 1 of 2



Kirk Max

From: Lawhorn, Christopher J. <cjl@carmodymacdonald.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 6:06 PM

To: ' Kirk May

Cc: Jjmargolies@mcdowellrice.com; Suberi, Danielle A,; Kravitz, Robert N; Meyers, Diane
Subject: RE: Hammons/UBS Fee Application

Thanks for taking the time talk to us about the case and for the draft discovery/hearing date schedule you emailed to
us. After reviewing and considering your client's opposition to the UBS Fee Application, UBS believes there are no
dispositive or significant facts in dispute and accordingly, there is no need for discovery or a future evidentiary
hearing. Based on your papers, we expect to discuss this with the Court at the hearing on Monday. To the extent the
Court disagrees with UBS's position, we will get you thoughts and in-put on your proposal.

Thank you,
Chris

Christopher ] Lawhorn
Principal

Carmody MacDonald P.C.
120 S. Central Ave., Suite 1800
St. Louis, Missouri 63105

dl@carmodymacdonald.com

Main: 314.854.8600
Direct: 314.854.8621
Fax: 314.854.8660

Carmody MacDonald

Attoracys e Coenselpey at Lot

www.carmodymacdonald.com

This electronic message is from a law firm. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you received this transmission in error, please reply to the
sender to advise of the error and delete this transmission and any attachments.
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